## City of Selden City Council meeting minutes June 14, 2021

The Governing Body of the City of Selden met in regular session on Monday, June 14th, 2021 at the Selden City Office. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Koerperich. Present were: Bernie Koerperich, Mayor; Steve Rogers, Jacque Boultinghouse, Dusty Spresser, and Tammie Stevenson, Council Persons; Leroy Spresser, City Superintendent; and Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

The council went over the minutes from the May 10th regular meeting and the special meetings. Steve motioned and Dusty seconded to approve the regular and special meeting minutes. The motion carried.

Leroy has not received a bid yet for the sewer alarm. Bernie called Gary Smith and he stated to call Don's Electric in Ellis for a bid.

Jackie has not contacted Stateline Trophy for the plaque for Karls Cash Store.

Dusty motioned and Steve seconded to adopt ordinance #222, establishing a municipal court. The motion carried.

The spinner bowl has not been installed yet.

It was decided to use the electronic sign to give instructions of handicapped parking and to ask the Kaus family to help with giving directions for the parking. It was decided to give the junior class some the donated bottled water for their concession stand.

The council went over the monthly voucher list. Dusty motioned and Tammie seconded to approve the vouchers and warrants be drawn on the Treasury for the same. The motion carried.

Steve motioned and Dusty seconded to go into executive session for 10 minutes at 7:25. The motion carried and the mayor, council, Leroy and Jackie were in attendance. The meeting reconvened at 7:30 with no action taken.

Bernie stated that there may be FEMA and SPARKS funds available for the city. For the FEMA funds there has to be \$4.7 million in loss. The amount of SPARKS funds is \$35,000.00.

The sprinklers have been installed and are working great.

The debris pile is cleaned up. Bernie will call Dan Wells and let him know that it has been hauled away.

Bernie stated that the ambulance building had a broken window. He called the EMT department and they stated that they did not have insurance on the building. Steve called Ed Conard. Ed stated that the fire department has the insurance for the building.

Bernie will call Amanda to find out if the park equipment is covered under our insurance policy.

There was discussion about buying automatic generators for the city office and the community building.

Dusty motioned and Steve seconded to pay Spresser Excavation for the debris cleanup pile, \$9,723.60, out of the donations account. The motion carried.

The trash truck building was discussed. We will get bids to also install insulation at the same time as fixing up the tornado damage. It was also stated that some more asphalt millings need to put down.

Jackie stated that Mike O'Dell and Kevin Johnson will be attending the next meeting.

Ethan Shea has accepted a full-time job elsewhere so we need to find some one else to help with extra small jobs for the city.

There was discussion about junk properties. Everyone needs to bring a list to the next meeting and then ask Jan about helping.

The volleyball net needs to be installed. It was decided to try to have a work day this Saturday at 8:00 am.

There being no further business, Dusty motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p.m. Steve seconded, the motion carried and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk